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November 28, 1994

Steve McLellan, Secretary
Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission
PO Box 47250 :
Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: The Disposal Group v. Waste Management Disposal
Services of Oregon, Inc., et al.
Docket No. TG-941154

Dear Secretary McLellan:

This letter is to provide notice of a typographical error in
the Initial Brief of Respondent T & G Trucking & Freight Co.
dated November 23, 1994.

At page 2 of the Brief, line 21, at page 13 of the Brief,
lines 20-21, and at page 14 of the Brief, line 4, and lines 17
and 18, there is reference to Part IV of the Interstate Commerce
Act. Such reference should be to Part I of the Interstate
Commerce Act.

A copy of this letter is béing;mailed simultaneously to all
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Very truly yours, .

parties of record. .

JRD:sa
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cc: William Rasmussen, Attorney
Cynthia Horenstein, Attorney
James Sells, Attorney
Steve Smith, Assistant Attorney General



